
 
 

 

April 04, 2008 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Standards Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

RE:   Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5725-F 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: N7N-MC5725, originally 

granted on May 17, 2006. 

 

The changes filed under this application are as follows: 

1. Collocated with T2010 Tablet with Atheros module and Bluetooth module under 

FCC ID: EJE-WB0051. 

2. Collocated with T2010 Tablet with Intel module and Bluetooth module under FCC 

ID: EJE-WB0052. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ying Wang 

Staff Regulatory Specialist 

 

 


